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Bethlehem United Methodist Church, Bishopville, SC 

Additional Notes of Interest 

Bethlehem Church,Bishopville, South Carolina, was referenced in Rev. W.W. Mood's article Sumter 
Circuit in Olden Time that was included in the May 23, 1889, issue of the Southern Christian 
Advocate. A portion of that article states, "The first Methodist church organized in that part of the 
District was in a school house on the present graveyard of the old Baptist Church (Piedmont) that 
was located about two miles from Bishopville on the direct road to Sumter, and here regular 
services were continued till about the year 1800. Abel Dixon and Major Addison Scarborough were 
the leading members. (The Pastor, an Englishman, did not approve of one of the Major's 
purchases, and the Pastor engineered Scarborough out of the church.) Abel Dixon, the only one 
thoroughly interested, erected another log church, as being considered more eligible, on the spot 
now occupied by the residence of Dr. Robert Y McLeod, now in the incorporated limits of the 
growing town of Bishopville, and was known for many years as the Dixon Church. 

Another account The History of Methodism in Bishopville states, "It is quite certain that in the early 
part of the nineteenth century, there was a society of Methodists, and they worshipped at a place 
called Russell's Meeting House. This was before a church was built." 

As aforesaid, these are two of the several published accounts that describe different locations for the 
first meetings of Methodists who later established Bethlehem United Methodist Church, as we know 
it today. 

An excerpt from the Bethlehem United Methodist Church United Methodist Women, an Early and 
Recent History from its Inception to the Present Time, 1879-1996 states: 
On September 21, 1989, a night that is deeply embedded in the memories of most South Carolinans, 
Hurricane Hugo blasted through this region of the state, demolishing, breaking, tearing, and 
flooding everything in its path. Can any member of any church in South Carolina forget his/her 
feelings that first Sunday after the storm? Devastated, pitifal, but thankfal for so many things, we 
worshipped. If our church had been leveled to the ground, there is no doubt that our minister Dr. 
Leon Thompson would have conducted services under a tree, in a parking lot, or whereever 
arrangements could have been made. As it was; the Sanctuary was completely flooded, some of the 
beautiful windows were shattered, the slate roof was cracked and broken, the social hall, known as 
the "Center" was leaking badly, and all the builldings were damaged in some way. There was mud 
and debris everywhere. The rain kept raining in and soaking the church for days. Yet, the hearts of 
the congregation were of one accord. Circle meetings were slated for the very next Monday. They 
were held and plans were put underway as to how best to feed, clothe, and rebuild after this 
shocking experience. 
Above mentioned publication was compiled by Frances R. Drayton, assisted by Corolla Stuckey. 
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